IN THE SUPREME COURT OF VICTORIA AT MELBOURNE
COMMERCIAL AND EQUITY DIVISION

COMMERCIAL COURT
LISTE

SCI 2002 10699
BETWEEN:

BOS| SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED (ACN 009 413 852) as trustee for
AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED

{ACN 005 357 522) and BOS INTERNATIONAL (AUSTRALIA) LIMITED
(ACN 066 601 250) and WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION

(ACN 007 457 141)
Plaintiff

and
AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
(ACN 005 357 522) & ORS (according to the attached Schedule)

Defendants

CERTIFICATE IDENTIFYING EXHIBIT

Date of decument: 3 March 2010
Filed on behalf of: the Second, Third and Fourth Defendants
Prepared by:
ARNOLD BLOCH LEIBLER Solicitor's Code: 54
Lawyers and Advisers DX 38455 Melbourne
Level 21 Tel: 9229 9999
333 Collins Street Fax: 9229 9800
MELBOURNE 3000 Ref [ ]

{Leon Zwier lzwier@abl.com.au/
Lucy Kirwan |kirwan@®abl.com.au)

This is the exhibit marked "MAK-61' now produced and shown to MARK ANTHONY
KORDA at the time of swearing this affidavit on 3 March 2010.
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Almond Scheme Meetings - Resolutions Page 1 of' |

From: Antony Munro [amunro@kordamentha.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2008 4:00 PM

To: Bridgette Toy-Cronin

Ce: Hamigh Harten

Subject: FW: Almend Scheme Meetings - Resolutions
Attachments: MELBDOCS-1 064424-y1-$§atement of Results - Almond Scheme Meeting.pdf.pdf

From: Melissa Thomas [mailto:MThomas@vic.gadens.com.au] On Behalf Of Matthew Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2009 11:44 AM

To: Paul Jones

Subject: Almond Scheme Meetings - Resolutions

I‘r Paul

| attach a copy of the statement of the resuits of the votes In respect of the resolutions proposed at the meeting on Friday,
31 July 2009, which | have signed as réquested, after adding appropriate words.

<<MELBDQCS¢1OB4424-V1-Statement0f Resuits - Aimond Scheme Meeting. pdf.PDF>>
Regards

Matthew Walsh | special counse! | gadens lawyers

mwalsh@vic.gadens.com.au | T +681 3 8252 2682 | F +81.3 8252 2600 | +61 429 059.148
Level 25; Bourke Place, 600 Bourke Strest, Melbourne, VIC, Australia 3000

sydnoy melboumne - brishane perth ' adélaide calms port moresby

& nfember of the International laviyers network

gadens.com.au
If you receive this email by mistake, please notify us and do not make any use of the email. We do not waive any privilege,
cﬂdentlalftg or copyright assaclated with it . - .

Think hefore you print.

6/08/2009
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